SUMMARY OF SCRUTINY DECISIONS/ RECOMMENDATIONS (For Information Only)

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Scrutiny Committee

Friday, 8 November 2024

The attached summary contains scrutiny decisions/recommendations.

Members of Cabinet are notified of the recommendations that have come from Scrutiny for consideration.

The attached summary also details the following:

- Members Attendance
- Member Apologies
- Declarations

Please note the summary of the discussion will be included within the Minutes which will be published and available on the Website.

K.Jones
Chief Executive

Civic Centre Port Talbot

13th November 2024

Members Present

Chairperson: Councillor S.Pursey

Vice Chairperson: Councillor T.Bowen

Councillors: C.James, L.Williams, A.Dacey, R.Davies,

R.W.Wood, C.Clement-Williams, G.Rice and

B.Woolford

Councillor J.Jones and H.C.Clarke

Apologies:

Environment, Regeneration and Streetscene Services Scrutiny Committee

Friday, 8 November 2024

SUMMARY OF DECISIONS

PART 1

1.	Chair's Announcements	The Chair noted that the Members of the Scrutiny Committee had agreed to scrutinise the following item 3a, 3b and 3c from the Cabinet Forward work Programme.
2.	Declarations of Interest	Cllr G. Rice declared a personal interest in Item 3c. A Pilot of Access Approach to Formal Parks and Gardens. He is a trustee of Friends of Jersey Park.
3.	To Consider items from the Cabinet Forward Work Programme	Members considered items from the Cabinet Forward Work Programme.
3.	Disposal of Off Street Pay and Display Car Parks (Capacity and Utilisation Review)	Following scrutiny, recommendation 1 was supported to Cabinet. Following scrutiny, recommendation 2 was supported to Cabinet. Following scrutiny, an amendment was put forward in relation to recommendation 3. The amended recommendation as set out below was supported to Cabinet. 3) Continue negotiations and agree terms with Signal Capital to lease the Port Talbot MSCP and to bring a further report back to cabinet for a final decision. "To include capital investment plans, proposed opening

		hours and impact on Port Talbot Town Centre Car Parks retained by the council."
		Following scrutiny, recommendation 4 was supported to Cabinet.
		Following scrutiny, recommendation 5 was supported to Cabinet.
		Following scrutiny members recommended and approved the following for Cabinet to consider.
		(6) Officers explore options to gather occupancy data to be reported back to the scrutiny committee.
3.	Improving Recycling Performance and Budget Delivery	Following Scrutiny members approved recommendation i.
	Delivery	Following Scrutiny members approved recommendation ii.
		Following scrutiny, an amendment was put forward in relation to recommendation iii. The amended recommendation as set out below was supported to Cabinet.
		Approve the revised 'No Side Waste' Policy set out in Appendix D of this report; with a review report to be included with the missed collections policy.
		Following Scrutiny members approved item recommendation iv option b.
		Following Scrutiny members approved item recommendation V option b
		Following Scrutiny members approved item recommendation Vi option b
3.	Pilot of Access Approach to Formal Parks and Gardens	Following scrutiny, an amendment was put forward. The amended

		recommendation as set out below was supported to Cabinet.
		Endorse the proposal to carry out an official pilot to not restrict pedestrian access to the parks and gardens listed in Appendix A for a period of 4 months commencing 1st December 2024, the outcome of the pilot to be reported back and include Public engagement.
4.	To consider items from the Scrutiny Committee Work Programme	There were no items selected from the Scrutiny Forward Work Programme.
5.	Performance Monitoring	There were no Performance Monitoring reports for consideration.
6.	Selections of items for future scrutiny	Members noted the Forward Work Programme.
7.	Urgent Items	There was none.